
Town of Beny Board Meeting
May i8,2020,7:00 p.m., or immediately following the Board of Review Meeting to Adjourn, at

the Town Hall,9046 State Road 19. Mazomanie, WI 53560
Agenda

L Call to order
2. Approve minutes of April 20,2020
3. Public Comments: You may address the Board on any item not on the agenda. A discussion

item may be placed on a future agenda. Public comment may be heard on any agenda item
either now, or at the time the agenda item is to be discussed, or at the discretion of the Town
Chair at any other time the agenda item is discussed. Comments are generally limited to three
minutes.

4. Patrolman Report, if necessary
5. Discussion/action re:

A. (D-2020-l) William Weber & Katherine Engen. 9081 Spring Valley Road, driveway
permit application

6. Discussion/action re: Town Committees and Appointments
7. Discussion/action re: Re-Confirming Open Book and Board of Review dates
8. Discussion/action re: Revising Ordinance 300.15, Regulate Stopping, Standing or Parking of

Vehicles Ordinance
9. DiscussiorVaction re: Extending the Emergency Proclamation
10. Discussion/action re: Resolution Waiving Interest on Property Tax Payment Installments

Due on or After Aprrl1,2020
I 1. DiscussiorVaction re: Turkey Road Project
12. Budgetary Matters

A. Discussion/action re: Payment of bills
I 3. Committee reports/Correspondence/Communications

A. Fire Districts
B. EMS Districts
C. Other

14. Discussion of future agenda items
15. Adjourn
Persons requiring additional services to participate in a public meeting should contact the Town Clerk at the Town
Hall,9046 Hwy 19, Mazomanie, WI53560. 767-4152 twnberry@chorus.net
Posted: 5/11/20 Brenda Kahl, Clerk/Treasurer



TITLE: Town of Berry Board Meeting Minutes
DATE: April20,2020
TIME: 7:00 - 8:16 p.m.
PLACE: Town Hall, 9046 State Road l9,Mazomanie, WI 53560
POSTINGS: Town Hall and Town of Berry website

L CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. Board
members present: Anthony Varda, Michael Statz, Joe Kruchten and Duane Haag. David Evert
was absent. Also present Clerk, Brenda Kahl.

II. APPROVE MINUTES OF MARCH 16,2020
Motion Kruchten/Haag to approve the minutes of March 16,2020. Motion carried. Vote 4-0

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS: You may address the Board on any item not on the agenda. A
discussion item may be placed on a future agenda. Public comment may be heard on any agenda
item either now, or at the time the agenda item is to be discussed, or at the discretion of the Town
Chair at any other time the agenda item is discussed.

IV. PATROLMAN REPORT, IF NECESSARY
Martinsville Road traffic has increased since a section of County Road P is closed. Issue with
which board members have the authority to give vendors directions. Had an aggressive and
offensive town resident confront a part-time employee. Employee vehicles are being parked in
the garage so they are not damaged.

V. DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: 2020 ROAD PROJECTS
Motion Varda/Kruchten to accept the Roads Committee recommendation to approve the
suggested budget which includes crack filling, shouldering, various culvert and ditch work, and
Scherbel Road pavement repair. Motion carried. Vote 4-0

VI. DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: RE-CONFIRMING OPEN BOOK AND BOARD OF
REVIEW DATES
Motion Yarda/Haag to change the Board of Review date for assembling to adjourn to May 18,

2020 at 7:00 pm with the May Town Board Meeting commencing immediately after. Motion
carried. Vote 4-0

Motion Varda/Kruchten to vacate the May 11,2020 Open Book meeting and to set it on the May
18,2020 agenda for the Town Board Meeting to reset the date. Motion carried. Vote 4-0

VII. DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: RE-SETTING THE ANNUAL MEETING DATE
Motion Kruchten/Varda to move the Annual Meeting to July 14,2020. Motion carried. Vote 4-0

VIII. DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: REVISING ORDINANCE 103.1, APPOINTING
ALTERNATE MEMBERS FOR BOARD OF REVIEW
Motion Yarda/Haag to approve the revised Appointing Alternate Members for Board of Review
Ordinance 103.1. Motion carried. Vote 4-0



IX. DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: FUTURE TOWN HALL RENTALS
Discussion only. The May 30 and early June rentals have the potential to be cancelled. Will
further discuss this at the May Town Board meeting.

X. DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: AWARDING PROPOSAL FOR MATNTENANCE OF THE
HALL/GARAGE GROUNDS AND SUNNING HILL CEMETERY
Motion Varda/Kruchten to accept Jeff Dresen's proposal for maintaining the town hall/garage
grounds and Sunning Hill Cemetery. Motion carried. Vote 4-0

XI. DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN
Discussion only. Anthony Varda will work on a draft plan.

XII. DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: HOLDING PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS ON
ZONING AND DRIVEWAY APPLICATIONS
Discussion only. Wait until May to schedule any public hearings.

XIII. BUDGETARY MATTERS
Motion HaagNarda to move agenda item XIII (B) prior to agenda item XIII (A). Motion
carried. Vote 4-0

A Election
Motion Yarda/Haag to raise the election inspector's hourly wage to $12.50/hour retroactive to
the April 7,2020 Election. Motion carried. Vote 4-0

A. Discussion/action re: Payment of bills
Motion Varda/Kruchten to approve the payment of bills. Motion carried. Vote 4-0
Check numbers 17390-17 445

XIV. COMMITTEE REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATIONS
*Cross Plains and Black Earth Fire District buildings are currently locked to the public, only
firefighters are allowed in the buildings
*Cross Pains EMS: Three new volunteers are being trained
*District 1 EMS: Received a $4,700 Federal Government grant
*Parks Committee: The prairie will not be bumed this year

XV. DISCUSSION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

XVI. ADJOURN
Motion Haag/Statzto adjoum until the next regular meeting or the call of the chair. Motion
carried. Vote 4-0.

Brenda Kahl, Clerk/Treasurer Anthony Varda, Chair



of V,Jff,.,( t LrwhuibE I ty L1 !l

9046 State cpaf 19, fuLazomanie, W 55500, 608-767-4152, twnfierry@cfrorus.net

Berry

CONSTRUCTI

\Ju\r,eu

00 
gol- zcl ! 8(|,0-Y

Town

ha e

71-/

tt rD@

)sau - t

w(l C

DRIVEWAY ON

Applicant: Name:

Street Address

City,State,Zip:

Phone Number: Lfi a1$40Lu Email:

Specific Site Location i Nearby Roads: wt, l,uT|t oF

TI

Parcel #:

My signature below indicates that:
I have received a copy of the Driveway, Field Road and Right-of-Way Ordinance 301.1 and the

Applications Guide, and that
I have attached the information as requested for a driveway permit, and that
I agree to construct the driveway in accordance with the Driveway, Field Road and Right-of-Way

Ordinance and to follow any additional requirements as approved by the Town Board, and tfat
I have paid the application fee of $300.00 to the Town Clerk/Treasurer, and that (rA-
I hereby give permission to the Town Board andlor their representative which codld be the Plan

Commission or other inspector authorized by the Town Board to enter the property in order to evaluate the site
of the proposed driveway and to veriff compliance with and/or to enforce the Driveway, Field Road and Right-
of-Way Ordinance

Ar-nr]@Applicant Signature:

Board decision: Approve_

Culvert required in right-oflway

Engineering Plan required?

Deny- Date

Yes- No-

Yes No

Size

Additional Requirements? Yes_ if yes see attached requirements No

Driveway construction must begin by Date

Driveway Permit expiration

Permit issued by: Chair S

Permit issued by: Clerk S

Date I I

Date I

Date____J_____J_

Permit is not valid unless signed by the Applicant, Town Chair and Town Clerk

Final inspection approval by: Chair Signature Dzte I /



Monday, April 1 3,2020

New Driveway at 9081 Spring Valley Rd

The new driveway will be built in the same location as the original driveway, which was
built around 1967. The original asphalt was removed when a garage was recently built.
The original base layer was retained and added to. The driveway will have a slope of
about 8-9o/o. The underlaying soil is of mixed type.

The new driveway will be constructed in accordance with the Town of Berry Driveway

Ordinance by the United Paving Company in mid- to late-June, conditions permitting.

\,\
William Weber

1



gorcge lN

mound

hwse

-\r--kgre
h

Iq *:fn{hi-X;*:;*,
s

t t5.6,

Areo
f ., l.l586t oc. incl.
f., 1.0045 act excl.

q

...-->--Q,.e-\
co

I f

t6

73'

w

I 7rt6Jo' 3

b
b'rtt

,S
({,

.q

{
$

R
a\
({,

.e

@
@$

t

6.1.q'

7J'

o
o
o
o
()
@

@
@

L

t-t/4
l' irot
3/1\:
J' llol
recordt

i

@

50,470 s.
43,582 s.

io
tar'ot

R/w
ilw 9oroge

septic
well

t
right-r

- 
Center

-_-_o__-_____-o__ f ence

5

t ll llt,

On

t'/
w

87 (u ?

I 7I )

IAM F tIt
CAUTI}SII cilLL DIGGERS HOITINE EEFORE DIGGING!
llris ,5 6 property survey, not o topogrophic
suNey; therefore il is not required ond does
nol shotr obove ground ond/or underground ulililies
ond their eosernents; olso beyond the scope of lhis
suNey, ond nol shorn is the possibility of under-
qround storoge focilrties, strucfureq contominonts,
buriols, elcetero.
l?is. stotute 182.0175 requires EACH excovotor and
plonner to hove notified Diggers Hotline ond hove their
own lickel numberl Thp marlina< nrc alcn taaoi{araA nr J

-II
--

WIL
Z

SAC



r-*}-->l

2L'

83'

L4'



2020 Committee List

Town Commissions/Committees

Plan Commission
Anthony Varda, Chair
Christine Molling, Board Member
Mike Theis,Citizen Member, term ends April202l
Robert Agee, Citizen Member, term ends April2022
Joe Kruchten, Citizen Member, term ends April2023

Berry Heritage Trust Board
Anthony Varda, Chair
Steve Richter, Trustee
Mike Statz, Trustee

Highway Superintendent
Anthony Varda

Parks Committee
Christine Molling, Chair
Dick Handschke
Tim Hook
Kendall Kahl
Kent McDonald

Roads & Capital Equipment Committee
Anthony Varda, Chair
Mike Statz
Christine Molling

Fire/EMS Committees

Black Earth Fire District
Duane Haag
David Evert, alternate

Cross Plains/Beny Fire District (need 3)
Mike Statz
David Evert
Christine Molling
Anthony Varda, alternate

Cross Plains EMS District
Mike Statz
Anthony Varda, alternate

District 1 EMS District
Anthony Varda
David Evert, alternate



Schools

School District Liaison, non-compensateable meeting, reimbursable for mileage
Wisconsin Heights - Christine Molling
Middleton/Cross Plains - Mike Statz
Sauk Prairie - None

Other Committees

Village of Cross Plains Meetings Liaison, authorized to attend Village of Cross Plains
meetings as the official representative. Auend Cross Plains meetings when it affects
Berry and Town of Berry Plan Commission meetings when affects Village of Cross
Plains

David Evert
Mike Statz

Dane County Towns Association
To be appointed as necessary on a per meeting basis

Wisconsin Towns Association
To be appointed as necessary on a per meeting basis



5-lI-2020

Agenda ltem#7, Re-Confirming Open Book and Board of Review Dates

Open Book is scheduled for Tuesday, June 16 from 3-5 pm

Board of Review is scheduled for Thursday, July 9 from 6-8 pm



5-tt-2020

Agenda Item #8, Revising Ordinance 300.15, Regulate Stopping, Standing or
Parking of Vehicles Ordinance

The only revision to the ordinance is the addition of number 4 in Section II. This is
due to vehicles being parked on the edge of the road at 9504 Spring Valley Road

which is a sharp corner with liule visibility.



I
II
III
IV

300.15 Regulate Stopping, Standing or Parking of Vehicles Ordinance

Authority
Adoption
Penalties
Effective Date

SECTION I - AUTHORITY
The Town Board of the Town of Berry, Dane County, Wisconsin, has the specific
authority under Wisconsin Statute 349.13 to adopt this ordinance.

SECTION II - ADOPTION
This ordinance, adopted by a majority of the Town Board with a quorum present and
voting and proper notice having been given, provides for the regulation of the stopping,
standing or parking of vehicles on town highway in the town as follows:

A. The stopping, standing or parking of vehicles on the following town highways in
the Town of Berry is subject to the following restrictions and limitations:
1. Scherbel Road, both sides adjacent to Festge Park except the parking lot
2. Carya Road, turnaround area for the months of November, December January,

February and March
3. Knickmeier Road, tumaround area for the months of November, December,

January, February and March
4. Spring Valley Road, from West town line to address number 9486 Spring

Valley Road
B. The Town Chairperson or the Town Highway Superintendent may temporarily

designate and post limits on any portion of a town road when necessary to prevent
an unsafe special or temporary condition, which are likely to impede traffic or
cause an unsafe condition on town roads, in the absence of such special
limitations. Such designation and posting shall expire upon the next Town Board
meeting, unless extended or made permanent by the Town Board.

C. The Town Chairperson or the Town Highway Superintendent, shall direct the
Town Roadman to place appropriate traffic signs on the above described
highways on or before the effective date of this ordinance, or at any location
subject to temporary restrictions. Sign placement is governed by the Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices and authorized under Wisconsin Statute
8a.02(a)(e).

SECTION III - PENALTIES
A. No person may operate or leave any vehicle on the above-noted highways, or any

portion of a highway then subject to a temporary restriction and posting, in
violation of the posted restriction on stopping, standing, or parking.

B. The forfeiture for a first violation of any provision of this ordinance shall be

$2s.00.
C. Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 345.47, the Town, shall recover as costs of the

action under Wisconsin Statutes 814.01 and 814.036, its actual reasonable expert
witness and attorneys' fees.



SECTION IV - EFFECTIVE DATE
This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the day after passage and
publication as required by law.

Dated this 18th day of May,2020

Attest:
Brenda Kahl, Clerk/Treasurer Anthony Varda, Chairperson

Posted:
David Evert, Supervisor

Published:
Michael Statz, Supervisor

Christine Molling, Supervisor

Duane H*9, Supervtsor



5-tr-2020

Agenda ltem#9, Extending the Emergency Proclamation

The original proclamation is attached. Should the Town extend our proclamation?

Dane County will remain under an Emergency Declaration until at least July 15.

By approving an Emergency Declaration you may be eligible for federal and state

assistance, if funds are available and needed.



Town
of Berry

Proclamation of State of Emergency

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization designated the 2019 novel Coronavirus outbreak as

a Public Health Emergency of Intemational Concern; the United States Health and Human

Services Secretary Alex M. Azar II declared a Public Health Emergency for the entire Llnited
States to aid the nation's healthcare community in responding to the 2019 novel Coronavirus
"COVID-l9." COVID-I9 is a contagious, and at times fatal, respiratory disease; the worldwide
outbreak of COVID-I9 and the effects of its extreme risk of person-to-person transmission

throughout the United States, significantly affect the lives and health of our people, as well as the
economy, and is a disaster that impacts the health, security and safety of the public; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 13,2020, the State of Wisconsin and the federal government

declared a State of Emergency, due to the COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the COVID-l9 Pandemic has impacted, or is expected to impact the Town of Berry,
Dane County, Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, because of emergency conditions, the Town Board is unable to meet with
promptness; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to sections 323.11 and 323.14(4Xb) of the Wisconsin Statutes it is

necessary and expedient for the health, safety, welfare and good order of the Town to proclaim
that emergency conditions exist; and

WHEREAS, the emergency has caused the Town to extend, commit and potentially exhaust its
pertinent available resources; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality requests State assistance and advises the State of Wisconsin of our
emergency conditions:

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Sections 323.11 ar:d 323.14(4Xb) of the Wisconsin Statutes,

as Town Chairperson, the chief executive officer of the Town of Berry, Dane County,
Wisconsin, I hereby proclaim a State of Emergency, and hereby

E Authorize emergency purchases of goods and materials
El Authorize emergency purchases of services
E Authorize emergency costs to the labor force

This Proclamation shall take effect immediately and shall continue in etTect until April 20,2020
at I 1:59 p.m. or such earlier time as a quonrm of the Berry Town Board convenes and rescinds

the Proclamation.

Dated this lgth day of March,2020

l,L
t)

(
R.V

Chairperson, T of Beny



5-11-2020

Agenda Item #10, Resolution Waiving Interest on Property Tax Payment

Installments Due on or After April 1,2020

As you are likely aware, 2019 Wisconsin Act 185 authorized counties to make a couple changes to the

administration of the property tax process this year due to COVID-Lg. Dane County passed a resolution

to do the following:

L. Authorize local municipalities within Dane County to pass a blanket Health Emergency Resolution

that waives interest and penalty until October !,2020 (does NOT change the due dates; ONLY

postpones the interest and penalty start date).

a. Blanket for due dates after passage of a municipal resolution

b. Blanket for all taxpayers NOT delinquent from due dates prior to passage of a municipal resolution

2. Deviates from the standard settlement schedule this year

a. August settlement will be settled on August 20 proportionately based upon amounts collected

between February 1 and July 3L (similar to January settlement for December collections)

b. September settlement will be settled on or before September 20 making all taxing jurisdictions

whole (like a normal August settlement)

Please note the following:
1. To postpone interest and penalty for taxpayers in your municipality, your municipality must pass a

resolution.
2. Settlement changes regardless of your municipality passing a resolution.

3. This does not change the due date; it only postpones the start of interest and penalty to October 1 if
not paid by October 1.

4. This would apply to both real estate and personal property taxes postponed and not delinquent.

5. The grace period would apply to October 1 (payment must be received by October 8 -OR-

postmarked on or before October 1).

There are a couple files in the secure section of Access Dane that your Board may want to help them

make a decision (only for best guess estimates based on pre-COVID past practice):

t. "SumTxPmtBal-Feb_2019_re" has a column identifying the dollar amount postponed after
February settlement
2. "August2O1-9EOM-DelinquencyReport" was uploaded this week and shows by tax year what was

delinquent in your municipality as-of August 30, 2019 (some had gone delinquent after the first
installment)

Lastly, we have a request to help us keep the public properly informed about applicability to them.

Please let us know, if at all possible, byJune 15 if your municipality is passing a resolution to waive

interest and penalty. lf after June L5, please let us know when a decision will be made (sooner than later

helps everyone).

Thank you, and stay well.

Adam Gallagher, Dane County Treasurer



RESOLUTION NO. 2O2O-2

Town of Berry, Dane County, Wisconsin
Waiving Interest on Property Tax Payment Installments Due on or After April 1, 2020

WHEREAS, in December,2jl9, a novel strain of coronavirus known as COVID-I9 was
detected, and COVID-19 has continued to spread throughout the world, including to the United States

and the State of Wisconsin ("COVID-I9 Pandemic"); and

WHEREAS, because of the COVID-19 Pandemic, on March 24,2020, Secretary-designee
Andrea Palm of the Wisconsin Department of Health Services issued Emergency Order #l2,Safer at
Home Order ("Safer at Home Order") requiring that everyone in Wisconsin stay at their home or place

of residence except in limited circumstances until Ap-i|24,2020; and

WHEREAS, on April 16,2020, Secretary-designee Palm extended the Safer at Home Order,
with certain modifications, to May 26,2020, pursuant to Emergency Order #28; and

WHEREAS, the federal, state, local and individual responses to the COVID-l9 Pandemic and
the uncertainty as to the effectiveness of those responses in mitigating the duration of the COVID- 19

Pandemic have created economic hardship and uncertainty in the local business community, households
throughout the community, and for every property taxpayer in the Town of Beny; and

WHEREAS, in response to the COVID-I9 Pandemic, on April 15,2020, the Wisconsin
Legislature enacted 2019 Wisconsin Act 185 ("Act 185"), which Governor Evers signed on April 16,

2020; and

WHEREAS, Dane County Resolution 2020 ("The County Resolution") enables, for purposes of
Section 105(25) of Act 185, any taxation district in the County to waive interest and penalties on
installment payments of property taxes due and payable after April 1, 2020, in a manner consistent with
Act 185; and

WHEREAS, the plain language of Section 105(25) of Act 1 85 allows for either a general or a
"case-by-case" finding of hardship to qualifr for the above referenced waiver of interest and penalties;
and

WHEREAS, The County Resolution authorizes the waiver of interest and penalties for all
property taxpayers in the county on a finding of general hardship based upon current and anticipated
economic conditions; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution is intended to be "similar" to The County Resolution for purposes

of Section 105(25) of Act 185; and

WHEREAS, the interest rate on delinquent general property taxes, special charges, special
assessments, and special taxes included in the tax roll for collection is 1.0% per month or fraction of a
month pursuant to Wisconsin Statute 5 74.47(l).

NOW THER-EFORE BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 105(25) of Act 185, the
Town Board hereby finds and authorizes the following:



Because of the COVID-I9 Pandemic, the various federal laws and regulations
implemented as a result of the COVID-19 Pandemic, the various emergency orders and
regulations implemented by state and local governments, and Act 185, the Town Board
finds that all property taxpayers are experiencing hardship as that term is used in Section
105(25) of Act 185.

The Town of Beny waives the interest that would otherwise accrue on late property tax
installments due and payable after April 1,2020 as provided in Section 105(25) of Act
185 and enabled by The County Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all actions heretofore taken by the Board and other
appropriate public officers and agents of the Town of Beny with respect to the matters contemplated
under this Resolution are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Adopted this l8th day of May,2020

Attest:

I

2

Brenda Kahl, Clerk/Treasurer Anthony Varda, Chair

Posted
David Evert, Supervisor

Michael Statz, Supervisor

Christine Molling, Supervisor

Duane Haag, Supervrsor

2



REPORT SI'IIMARY

DESCRIPTION

LAND VAIUE
IMPROVEMENT VALUE
TOTA], GENERAL VALUE

TOTAL TAX
TAX CREDITS TOTAL
FIRST DO],LAR CREDIT
NET GENERAL TAX

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
SPECIAL CHARGES

DELINOUENT CHARGES

PRIVATE FOREST CROP

WOODLAND TAX LAW LANDS
MFL CLOSED AFTER 2OO4

MFL CLOSED BEFORE 2OO5

OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL

OVERPAYMENT PAID

]NTEREST PAID - GENERAL
INTEREST PAID - SPECIAL

PENALTY PAID - GENERAL
PENALTY PAID - SPECIAL

LOTTERY CREDIT CLAIMED
LOTTERY CREDIT CLAIM COUNT

RECORDS PROCESSED

AMOUNT

7l-,596,100
L26,L98,600
r97 ,794,700

3 , 8Or , 446 .21
416,614 .27

39, 885.49
3 ,344 , 946 . 45

3,431, 615.15

85,550. g?

422

1, 165

DANE COUNTY
REAT ESTATE SUMMARIZE TAX PAYMENTS & BALANCES

PAYMENTS POSTPONED

2 , 61,6 , "t 39 .94 608,915.58

0.00

COUNT

361

REPORT #: SUMPAYBLLST
RUN DATE: 02/04/2020
RUN TIME: 09:32:21, AM

PAGE: 2

DELINQUENT COUNT

32,729.06 L5

4 , 497 .06
70,017.60

0.00
0.00
0.00

L0, 452 .45
r,'701 .59

0.00

4 , 430 .37
69, t82 .40

0.00
0.00
0.00

r0, 452 .45
J. ,7 07 .59

0 69
20
00
00
00

60
835

0

0

0

0

0

0

'7

6

0

0

0

0

0

0

00
00
000.00

2 ,'102, 5t2 .7 5

L,671.33

0.00
0.00

FIRST DOLLAR CREDIT COUNT

608, 91 6.58 36L 33,624.9s 29

00
00

0

0

539



5t1',1t2020
Date
4t28t2020
4t28t2020
4t28t2020
5t12t2020
5t12t2020
5t1212020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t1812020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t1812020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020
5t18t2020

Check #
17446
17447
17448
17449
17450
17451
17452
17453
17454
17455
17456
17457
17458
17459
17460
17461
17462
17463
17464
17465
17466
17467
17468
17469
17470
17471
17472
17473

List of bills to be approved at the May 18, 2020 board meeting
Payee
Brenda Kahl
Orlin Danz
Tyler Danz - parttime highway employee
Brenda Kahl
Orlin Danz
Tyler Danz - parttime highway employee
Accurate Appraisal - contract
Alliant Energy
Boehnen lnc - crushed rock and recycled blacktop
Brenda Kahl- mileage
Burke Truck & Equipment - 2004 lnternational repairs
Contruction Fabrics & Materials - erosion control materials
Consumers Coop - fuel
Dane County Clerk - ballots and coding for April election
Decker Supply - sign, road markers, tubes
GFC Leasing - copier lease
Gordon Flesch - fee for copies per month
Group Health Coop - medical and dental insurance
John Deere Financial- tractor part and tractor/mower rental
Kasieta Legal Group - legal fees
McFarlane - supplies and tractor tires
News Publishing - election notices
Scott Construction - cold mix patch
State Bank of Cross Plains - postage, election, kerosene
TDS Telecom
Town & Country Sanitation - garbage & recycling
US Cellular - patrolman's cell phone
Weaver Auto Parts - parts

Additional bills will be handed out at the meeting

Amount
1157.65
1177.04

341.62
1157.65
1177.04

96.04
9620.00

'181.66

1249.62
71.65

208.53
1208.00
1220.00
418.58
469.45
190.31
53.84

4638.00
3062.95
250.00

2001.37
279.61

2152.75
205.30
195.50

5904.40
54.76
17.88


